



Martin McEnroe  
President  
Angling Council of Ireland,  
Sport Ireland National Campus  
Abbotstown  
Dublin 15

**Government Roadmap for Reopening Society and Business**

25 June, 2020

Dear Martin,

I am directed by the Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport to refer to the protocol prepared by your National Governing Body (NGB) for the purposes of resuming its operations in accordance with the terms and conditions of the protocol and in line with the Government Roadmap for Reopening Society and Business.

I wish to confirm that the Expert Group on Return to Sport, established on 16 May, 2020 by the Minister for Transport, Tourism and Sport, has assessed this protocol.

I am pleased to indicate that the Expert Group is satisfied with the most recent protocol submitted, subject to implementing the observations and recommendations Sport Ireland has provided your NGB on behalf of the Group.

Given this status, it will accordingly be placed on the Department's website at an early date.

As and when the public health guidance changes, the Expert Group will re-evaluate all protocols of this nature and shall communicate again with you should circumstances require.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Peter Hogan', with a stylized flourish at the end.

Peter Hogan

Chair, Expert Group on Return to Sport